From: Ricoh_MP_C4504 @wisconsin.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Lance, Dee - DNR

Subject: Message from "NRWCWRCS03"
Attachments: 20231130134031816.pdf

This E-mail was sent from "NRWCWRCS03" (MP C4504).

Scan Date: 11.30.2023 13:40:31 (-0600)
Queries to: Ricoh MP C4504@wisconsin.gov




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Addressee

B. Received by (Printed Name) C._Date of Dglivery
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D. Is delivery addressdifferent from item1? 1 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

3. Service Type [ Priority Mail Express®

0 Adult Signature O Registered Mail™
O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mail Restricted
rtified Mail® Delivery

Certified Mail Restricted Delivery O Return Recelpt for
O Collect on Delivery Merchandise

2 Article Number (Transfer from service label)

¢701k8 0360 0001 141k 2288

O Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery [ Signature Confirmation™
. O Signature Confirmation
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

Domestic Return Receipt
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D. Is delivery address different from itenf 12 L1 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No
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3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express®

O Adult Signature [ Registered Mail™

[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [0 Registered Mail Restricted
| 2-Certified Mail® Delivery

O Certified Mail Restricted Delivery [ Return Receipt for

O Collect on Delivery Merchandise

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label)

7018 0360 0001 141k 22495

O Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery LI Signature Confirmation™
1 Inaured Mail [ Signature Confirmation
M?il Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery
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